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I am directed to thank you for your letter of yesterday's

date,xand for the copy of the telagr&mfwhich you despatched on
the 17th instant to the Governor of the Bast Africa Protectorate,

My Directors think that the letter of the 9th inetantfunt
to you from this Office, & copy of which you have been good enough
to send forward to the Governor, will put the matter clearly
before him and that it will not be necessary to communicate
directly with him. If, however, you deem it desirable that my
Directors should address the Governor on the subjeoct, they will
be happy to do so.
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1 mve/ﬁu ho/lour to be, Sir,

Yb'r/o‘bed‘ie)zt Servant,
k3 o
Tor BAST -AFRICA 'WIGAT'I LIMITED.
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Secretary.
The\Under Secretary,
Colonial Off ce, P ' Do / L
Downing 'Street, 8.V, . ] "




